
SIR. THOMAS PICTON

3IR THOMAS PICTON, in 
whose honor the town of Pic- 
ton was named by the Rev. 

W. Macaulay. He led the famous 
“Fighting Division" of Welling­
ton’s army in Spain, distinguished 
himself at Busaco, Badajos, Fuentes 
D’Onoro, and at Toulouse and other 
places in the war, was wounded at 
Quatre Bras and killed at Waterloo, 
June 18th, 1815, and is buried in 
St. Paul's, London.

REV. W. MACAULAY

REV. W. MACAULAY—BornofU.E. Loyalists parents 
at Kingston, 1794. Was educated at Cornwall U. C. 
and Oxford, England, ordained 1818 and returned to

Canada as rector of Cobourg 
lative Assembly of Upper Can­
ada. In 1827 he went to 
Prince Edward County as 
Resident Missionary of the 
Anglican Church, and for 47 
years was rector of the parish 
of Picton. When the village 
of Hallowell was incorporated 
as a town he was instrumental 
in having it named Picton 
after this great Cavalry Officer 
of Wellington’s army. Many 
Old Boys will remember his 
hale old countenance.

and Chaplain of the Legis-

: .

5


